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From: George Kirkpatrick
To: David Johnson; Fred Buchanan; Josh Conradson; Ryan Landry; Wendy Peacock
Subject: RE: 24-477 Funchess Hall Water Outage
Date: Wednesday, July 30, 2025 9:57:16 AM

Utility Services Approves
 
 
 

George Kirkpatrick
Supervisor, Utility Services
Auburn University
200 Wire Rd
Auburn, AL 36849
334-707-2220
 
 
 
From: David Johnson <johnsdj@auburn.edu> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2025 8:49 AM
To: Fred Buchanan <buchaf1@auburn.edu>; George Kirkpatrick <gkk0003@auburn.edu>; Josh
Conradson <conrajr@auburn.edu>; Ryan Landry <rcl0007@auburn.edu>; Wendy Peacock
<wkp0003@auburn.edu>
Subject: 24-477 Funchess Hall Water Outage

 
Team,
 
In order to isolate Comer Hall water line, the project needs a water shutdown of
Funchess Hall.  We have this approved by clients for 8/1/25 from 5:00 – 8:00AM.  Please
respond with approval.
 
Thanks,
 
David Johnson, P.E.
Construction Project Manager
Auburn University Facilities Management
1161 W Samford Ave, Auburn University, AL 36849
C: 334-734-3287 | johnsdj@auburn.edu
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From: Josh Conradson
To: David Johnson; Fred Buchanan; George Kirkpatrick; Ryan Landry; Wendy Peacock
Cc: Travis Tally; David Floyd; Kenneth Pitts
Subject: RE: 24-477 Funchess Hall Water Outage
Date: Wednesday, July 30, 2025 9:39:21 AM
Attachments: Outage and Interruption Form - Water.pdf

David,
 
I approve this outage. I am not familiar with isolating Funchess’s water source, see you have
George and Fred copied. Any idea if you need the zone or U&E to turn the water off?
 
Joshua R. Conradson, M.Ed, PMP, CEFP
Director of Maintenance
Auburn University Facilities Management
1161 W Samford Ave, Auburn University, AL 36849
C: 334-740-8218 | conrajr@auburn.edu

 
 
From: David Johnson <johnsdj@auburn.edu> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2025 8:49 AM
To: Fred Buchanan <buchaf1@auburn.edu>; George Kirkpatrick <gkk0003@auburn.edu>; Josh
Conradson <conrajr@auburn.edu>; Ryan Landry <rcl0007@auburn.edu>; Wendy Peacock
<wkp0003@auburn.edu>
Subject: 24-477 Funchess Hall Water Outage

 
Team,
 
In order to isolate Comer Hall water line, the project needs a water shutdown of
Funchess Hall.  We have this approved by clients for 8/1/25 from 5:00 – 8:00AM.  Please
respond with approval.
 
Thanks,
 
David Johnson, P.E.
Construction Project Manager
Auburn University Facilities Management
1161 W Samford Ave, Auburn University, AL 36849
C: 334-734-3287 | johnsdj@auburn.edu
 

 

mailto:conrajr@auburn.edu
mailto:johnsdj@auburn.edu
mailto:buchaf1@auburn.edu
mailto:gkk0003@auburn.edu
mailto:rcl0007@auburn.edu
mailto:wkp0003@auburn.edu
mailto:tallytp@auburn.edu
mailto:dhf0002@auburn.edu
mailto:kjp0003@auburn.edu
x-apple-data-detectors://1/0
tel:334-740-8218
mailto:conrajr@auburn.edu
mailto:johnsdj@auburn.edu



David Johnson AUFM 3347343287


Colby Roberts 3347504027


24-477


Isolate Water line to Comer Hall for demolition


Funchess Hall


Water will be off to Funchess Hall


8/1/25 5:00 am 8/1/25 12:08 pm







Y Fred Buchannan


Y George Kirkpatrick


Ag Funchess Misty Glazier 7/29/25


Provost Funchess Julie Huff 7/29/25


7/30/25


Y Y Y



johnsdj

Typewritten Text

JC



johnsdj

Typewritten Text

RL



johnsdj

Typewritten Text

WP











From: Julie Huff
To: David Johnson; Misty Glazier
Cc: David Held
Subject: Re: Funchess Water Outage
Date: Tuesday, July 29, 2025 8:24:20 AM

Good morning,
 
I am fine if the Dr. Held is ok with it.
 
Jules
 
Julie Huff
Asst. Provost, Academic Facilities, Operations & Initiatives
301A Samford Hall
Auburn University, AL 36849-5211
(334) 844-5777
julie@auburn.edu 
 

From: David Johnson <johnsdj@auburn.edu>
Date: Tuesday, July 29, 2025 at 8:11 AM
To: Misty Glazier <mmb0003@auburn.edu>, Julie Huff <hilljul@auburn.edu>
Cc: David Held <dwh0004@auburn.edu>
Subject: Funchess Water Outage

Good Morning Misty and Julie,
 
As you know we have started the Comer Hall demolition.  In order to support that, we
need to demolish the water lines leading to Comer.  To do so, we first need to shut off
water to Funchess for a few hours.  We are targeting Friday 8/1 from 5AM-8AM for this
outage.  Please let me know if that works for your teams.  If not, please advise another
time.
 
Thanks,
 
David Johnson, P.E.
Construction Project Manager
Auburn University Facilities Management
1161 W Samford Ave, Auburn University, AL 36849
C: 334-734-3287 | johnsdj@auburn.edu
 

 

mailto:hilljul@auburn.edu
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From: Misty Glazier
To: David Held; David Johnson; Julie Huff
Cc: Sharon Bozeman
Subject: RE: Funchess Water Outage
Date: Tuesday, July 29, 2025 9:18:55 AM

David,
 
Approved from CoAg.  I’ll let the other department heads in the building know.
 
Misty   
 
From: David Held <dwh0004@auburn.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2025 8:42 AM
To: David Johnson <johnsdj@auburn.edu>; Misty Glazier <mmb0003@auburn.edu>; Julie Huff
<hilljul@auburn.edu>
Cc: Sharon Bozeman <svb0004@auburn.edu>
Subject: Re: Funchess Water Outage
 
David,
My faculty with programs in Funchess have been notified by email and signs posted
on the 3rd floor. Have you notified Dr. Hague (CSES, 2nd floor), Dr Layne (HORT,
bottom floor) and Dr. Cobine (DBS, 3rd and 1st floor) about the outage?
 
David
 
 
 
From: David Johnson <johnsdj@auburn.edu>
Date: Tuesday, July 29, 2025 at 8:11 AM
To: Misty Glazier <mmb0003@auburn.edu>, Julie Huff <hilljul@auburn.edu>
Cc: David Held <dwh0004@auburn.edu>
Subject: Funchess Water Outage

Good Morning Misty and Julie,
 
As you know we have started the Comer Hall demolition.  In order to support that, we
need to demolish the water lines leading to Comer.  To do so, we first need to shut off
water to Funchess for a few hours.  We are targeting Friday 8/1 from 5AM-8AM for this
outage.  Please let me know if that works for your teams.  If not, please advise another
time.
 
Thanks,

mailto:mmb0003@auburn.edu
mailto:dwh0004@auburn.edu
mailto:johnsdj@auburn.edu
mailto:hilljul@auburn.edu
mailto:svb0004@auburn.edu
mailto:johnsdj@auburn.edu
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mailto:hilljul@auburn.edu
mailto:dwh0004@auburn.edu


 
David Johnson, P.E.
Construction Project Manager
Auburn University Facilities Management
1161 W Samford Ave, Auburn University, AL 36849
C: 334-734-3287 | johnsdj@auburn.edu
 

 

mailto:johnsdj@auburn.edu


From: Ryan Landry
To: David Johnson; Josh Conradson; George Kirkpatrick
Subject: RE: 24-477 Funchess Hall Water Outage
Date: Wednesday, July 30, 2025 10:09:13 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Gotcha. Just need to make sure that small pipe section is fully restrained to prevent it from pushing out when re-pressurized.

Approved.
 
-Ryan
 
From: David Johnson <johnsdj@auburn.edu> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2025 10:05 AM
To: Ryan Landry <rcl0007@auburn.edu>; Josh Conradson <conrajr@auburn.edu>; George Kirkpatrick <gkk0003@auburn.edu>
Subject: RE: 24-477 Funchess Hall Water Outage

 
Ryan,
 
Our plans call to cap the main line.
 

 
David Johnson, P.E.
Construction Project Manager
Auburn University Facilities Management
1161 W Samford Ave, Auburn University, AL 36849
C: 334-734-3287 | johnsdj@auburn.edu
 

 
From: Ryan Landry <rcl0007@auburn.edu> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2025 10:01 AM
To: David Johnson <johnsdj@auburn.edu>; Josh Conradson <conrajr@auburn.edu>; George Kirkpatrick <gkk0003@auburn.edu>
Subject: RE: 24-477 Funchess Hall Water Outage

 
David,
 
Just curious, do you know what the piping modification plan is? 

Are they cutting and capping the branch line? Are they removing the piping tee altogether and straight-piping it to Funchess?
 
From what I understand, the water service to Comer is going to come from the other side of the building in the future, so
having a capped branch line may be less ideal than just straight-piping it. Although, if Funchess comes down soon like
everyone hopes it may not make a huge difference in the long run. 

mailto:rcl0007@auburn.edu
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-Ryan
 
From: David Johnson <johnsdj@auburn.edu> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2025 9:44 AM
To: Josh Conradson <conrajr@auburn.edu>; Fred Buchanan <buchaf1@auburn.edu>; George Kirkpatrick <gkk0003@auburn.edu>;
Ryan Landry <rcl0007@auburn.edu>; Wendy Peacock <wkp0003@auburn.edu>
Cc: Travis Tally <tallytp@auburn.edu>; David Floyd <dhf0002@auburn.edu>; Kenneth Pitts <kjp0003@auburn.edu>
Subject: RE: 24-477 Funchess Hall Water Outage

 
I have talked to U&E about supporting this outage and they are onboard.
 
David Johnson, P.E.
Construction Project Manager
Auburn University Facilities Management
1161 W Samford Ave, Auburn University, AL 36849
C: 334-734-3287 | johnsdj@auburn.edu
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From: Josh Conradson <conrajr@auburn.edu> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2025 9:39 AM
To: David Johnson <johnsdj@auburn.edu>; Fred Buchanan <buchaf1@auburn.edu>; George Kirkpatrick <gkk0003@auburn.edu>;
Ryan Landry <rcl0007@auburn.edu>; Wendy Peacock <wkp0003@auburn.edu>
Cc: Travis Tally <tallytp@auburn.edu>; David Floyd <dhf0002@auburn.edu>; Kenneth Pitts <kjp0003@auburn.edu>
Subject: RE: 24-477 Funchess Hall Water Outage

 
David,
 
I approve this outage. I am not familiar with isolating Funchess’s water source, see you have George and Fred copied. Any
idea if you need the zone or U&E to turn the water off?
 
Joshua R. Conradson, M.Ed, PMP, CEFP
Director of Maintenance
Auburn University Facilities Management
1161 W Samford Ave, Auburn University, AL 36849
C: 334-740-8218 | conrajr@auburn.edu

 
 
From: David Johnson <johnsdj@auburn.edu> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2025 8:49 AM
To: Fred Buchanan <buchaf1@auburn.edu>; George Kirkpatrick <gkk0003@auburn.edu>; Josh Conradson <conrajr@auburn.edu>;
Ryan Landry <rcl0007@auburn.edu>; Wendy Peacock <wkp0003@auburn.edu>
Subject: 24-477 Funchess Hall Water Outage

 
Team,
 
In order to isolate Comer Hall water line, the project needs a water shutdown of Funchess Hall.  We have this
approved by clients for 8/1/25 from 5:00 – 8:00AM.  Please respond with approval.
 
Thanks,
 
David Johnson, P.E.
Construction Project Manager
Auburn University Facilities Management
1161 W Samford Ave, Auburn University, AL 36849
C: 334-734-3287 | johnsdj@auburn.edu
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From: Wendy Peacock
To: David Johnson
Subject: RE: 24-477 Funchess Hall Water Outage
Date: Wednesday, July 30, 2025 8:51:51 AM
Attachments: image002.png
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I approve.
 

Wendy Peacock, MBC, PMP, CEFP
Director Construction Management
Planning, Design & Construction
1161 W Samford Ave, Auburn, AL 36849
O: 334.734.0158
wkp0003@auburn.edu
fm.auburn.edu

     
 
From: David Johnson <johnsdj@auburn.edu> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2025 8:49 AM
To: Fred Buchanan <buchaf1@auburn.edu>; George Kirkpatrick <gkk0003@auburn.edu>; Josh
Conradson <conrajr@auburn.edu>; Ryan Landry <rcl0007@auburn.edu>; Wendy Peacock
<wkp0003@auburn.edu>
Subject: 24-477 Funchess Hall Water Outage

 
Team,
 
In order to isolate Comer Hall water line, the project needs a water shutdown of
Funchess Hall.  We have this approved by clients for 8/1/25 from 5:00 – 8:00AM.  Please
respond with approval.
 
Thanks,
 
David Johnson, P.E.
Construction Project Manager
Auburn University Facilities Management
1161 W Samford Ave, Auburn University, AL 36849
C: 334-734-3287 | johnsdj@auburn.edu
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